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Written Questions and Answers 
Stationery Printing 
RFP UK-2303-23 

Closing Date: 11/29/22 
Today’s Date: 11/16/2022 

 
No. Question  Answer 

1 The RFP does not indicate exactly what stock is to 
be used for UK Business cards. 

 UK Business cards are to be printed 
on 100# via Bright White Cover 

2 Can you provide a date when answers to the 
questions submitted will be provided? 

 See document 

3 Would you consider extending the RFP due date to 
December 6th due to the Thanksgiving Holiday? 

 Not at this time 

4 
For samples, will you be providing a digital 
rendering and pantone colors or are we able to 
provide generic samples (not UK specific?) 

 Generic samples are acceptable. 

5 Can you please estimate volumes per series as 
listed on Attachment B? 

 Information not available. 

6 Can you provide the average job size per series as 
listed on Attachment B? 

 Information not available. 

 


